City of Seattle Request for Proposal # FAS-3150
Addendum 

Updated on 07/19/2013

The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal # FAS-3150, titled Benefit Data Warehouse, released on 7/10/13.  The due date and time for responses remains as 08/09/13 at 1:00 PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the RFP.  This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	7/15/13
	7/16/13
	Would the City of Seattle be willing to enter into an NDA with an interested proposer as part of the RFP process?  Is this already part of your process? 


	No.  The City of Seattle cannot enter into a Non-Disclosure Agreement to not disclose a Proposer’s proposal because under Washington State Law (reference RCW Chapter 42.56, the Public Records Act) all materials received or created by the City of Seattle are considered public records.  These records include but are not limited to:  Bid or proposal submittals, Agreement documents, Contract work product, or Other bid material.  Section 9.21 of the RFP, Proprietary Proposal Material, describes the City’s process regarding the handling of proprietary proposal submittals and provides instructions to Proposers who wish to designate certain sections of their Proposal as proprietary.


	No RFP revisions.

	2
	7/17/13
	7/17/13
	I am not able to answer the questions in Attachment 4 in the format provided due to text getting pushed off the page because the grids won’t expand. Am I able to take the text out of the grids and leave the same numbering for the questions?
	If the grids won’t expand, it is acceptable to answer the questions on another sheet, keeping the question numbers in the same order. 


	No RFP revisions.

	3
	7/17/13
	7/18/13
	In regards to the archive data (1/1/2008 – 12/31/2010), are you requesting online access to the data or to have it archived and available upon request?
	The City will need detailed data extracts from this archived dataset (including value-added analytics) upon request.  This historical data will help the City analysts build a more robust time series of detailed data.


	

	4
	7/17/13
	7/18/13
	Please provide a description of the additional implementation tiers (phases) of your long-term data warehouse strategy, including identification of the data type(s) and estimated point in time for each of the phases for pricing purposes.
	Descriptions of the additional tiers can be found in the Data Sources Attachment A.  Data considered to be in an additional tier have been requested to be priced separately (not in the base pricing).  The exact order of implementation is yet to be determined, but rough order is represented in the “Implementation Priority” column
	

	5
	7/17/13
	7/18/13
	Why has the City issued an RFP for Data warehouse at this time?
	Please see Section 2 (Purpose & Background) beginning on page one of the RFP.


	

	6
	7/17/13
	7/18/13
	Who is your current data warehouse vendor? How long have they been providing data warehouse services to the City?  Does this RFP require services beyond their current capabilities?
	The City does not currently have data warehousing services.


	

	7
	7/17/13
	7/18/13
	Are you requesting one data warehouse that contains the data for all city/fire/police populations, or do they need to be separated so that each entity can access their own data?
	The City would prefer all requested data to be hosted in a single data warehouse.  The City would welcome discussion about the possibility of different accessibility attributed to different users, but it is not a mandatory requirement.


	

	8
	7/17/13
	7/18/13
	Is the reason you requested the eligibility from the City Pension System to be priced separately due to the data may be moved to an HRIS system?
	The City has asked for this data to be priced separately since the timing of the Pension System’s data transition to HRIS is unclear.  The City may want to bring the data into the data warehouse prior to a full transition
	

	9
	7/17/13
	7/18/13
	In Section 5, Item 3 & Section 7 – Vendor responsibilities:

1. Are the data extracts referenced intended to be from raw carrier data or post-analytic processing?  

2. If post-analytic processing, would it be limited to claim experience or also need to include value-added information such as episode grouping and health risk?  

3. Our experience with the vendors identified is that they generally provide data between the 15th and 22nd of the month following the experience period.  Given this, is the “Date Sent by” negotiable based on when data is received/processed?
	1.  Post-analytic processing

2. It also needs to include value-added information

3. Exact timing of the extracts is negotiable as noted by the estimated timeframe in the RFP.


	

	10
	7/17/13
	7/18/13
	On page 23, under Section 12 Award and Contract Execution Instructions/Instructions to the Apparently Successful Vendor(s), we are referred to Section 6 for instructions about exceptions, but the RFP’s section 6 is Licensing and Business Tax Requirements.  There are no instructions about exceptions in section 6. Please confirm that the totality of instructions referenced are on page 20-21, Acceptance & Exceptions to City Contract?
	All instructions for the acceptance and exceptions to the City contract are located on pages 20-21 (Section 10, under Proposal Format), titled “Acceptance & Exceptions to City Contract”. 
	On page 23 of the RFP, under Section 12, the 2nd paragraph under “Instructions to the Apparently Successful Vendor(s)”, the reference to the exception instructions has been corrected to read “(Section 10)”.

	11
	7/17/13
	7/18/13
	The document titled W9 2012.pdf, on page 24, Taxpayer Identification Number and W-9 was created in ArcoExch and we are unable to open it. Are you able to send document in a different format
	If you are having difficulty opening he attached W-9 document, you can also access it here: http://www.irs.gov/pub/irs-pdf/fw9.pdf
	On page 24 of the RFP, Section 12, under “Taxpayer Identification Number and W-9”, the attachment has been replaced and updated.
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